

Muhammad Ramadhan

Freelance Web Developer



Personal Info

Address

Jalan Slamet Riyadi, No. 24, RT. 40
Kelurahan Teluk Lerong Ulu,
Kecamatan Sungai Kunjang
Samarinda, Kalimantan Timur

Phone

+628115522198

E-mail

muhammad.ramadhan40@gmail.com

Date of birth

1998-01-22

WWW

rama.my.id

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ramadhan2/>

Skills

HTML, CSS, JS



Jquery, AJAX, Bootstrap



PHP, MySQL, Codeigniter, Git



Laravel



AngularJS



My name is Rama. I have been a web developer for 2 years since first project I got when internship on my 2nd year in vocational high school at CV. Green Nusa Computindo. Since then, I got few freelance project. I focused on web development because in this modern era, because it can work on mobile and desktop platform. I am a passionate developer who always looking for challenges and problems to fix, and never get bored to learn new things.

Experience

2015-01 -

2015-07

Web Developer

CV. Green Nusa Computindo

I am became a web developer intern as school assignment for three months. I worked on several projects, web company profile, web application, update and fixing web, etc. It was great, I develop my skill in web development using Codeigniter while in this internship period. After 3 months as internship, my employer hired me. Since I'm still have to attend my school, I worked here as a part time employee. I worked on several projects, web company profile, web application, update and fixing web.

2015-07 -

present

Freelance Web Developer

I worked as freelance web developer since my 2nd year on vocational high school. Most of the time, the project come from my teacher and some of them I got by myself from upwork, a crowdsourcing platform. The project I have is vary from small bug fixing, to a small scale web application

2016-10 -

present

Web Developer

Volantech

I worked remotely as web developer at volantech. My responsibility are deliver application based on client need.

Education

2013 -

2016

SMK Negeri 7 Samarinda, Jurusan Rekayasa Piranti Lunak

I learn programming on my vocational high school. I was selected to represent my school on city level student skill competition in web design category and became runner up two times. Also, on my final year in vocational high school, I got third place on Tokopedia bug challenge which is compete againts some competitor from top tier university

Certificates

2016-07

Third Place Tokopedia Bugs Challenge